?

=2OUNTY OF Aiken

S{eAI L U JUUIH CAKULINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

STATE VS,
David Eugene Rosier Jr

)
) . .
; INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2013GS0200766
i ) AWED2012A0210200597
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  11/10/2012
Race: . Sex: M Age: 45 ) S.C.Code § . 16-03-0010:16-03-0020
; ; _ ; -
)
)
)

DIO): P 071967 - CDRCadc #0116

Address: 176 Nickleson Rd
SENTENCE SHEET &‘ 3@ (/aQQfs

City,State,Zip: enton, SC 29847
DL#:  DRZ098605 SID#: SC00548584

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter : -

in violationof § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217

{ ] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC © [J8&17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: (] As Indicted, {X]Lesser Included Ofiense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, ndation by the State.
ATTEST:

s losup
Keviz/ﬁ/ SC Bar# Defendant ttorney for Defendant ‘

SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the B@te Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 30 éﬂys#months/&a—/r/ﬁﬁrso‘ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of da)'s/months/yeafs and/or payment -

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[~"The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

" Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: gﬁ-gg l
[JRESTITUTION: [:] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP g 86 g |
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sewi@?&ﬁ_oymem
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED  [] §§§ S )
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. Bay O\
' May serve W/E begining g gﬁ% (‘%‘ A
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling EE!;%EE; f%g §
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 5 ‘gigé & %}Q*g”@
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecti “'géﬁy/’i?‘ﬁ@th@ag 5
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100. 00 pmts. of beggm i §'§~ = “gd
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . - Sped © T "
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 2 §__ paidto PubligBtteseechund = . |47 |
é 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Olhﬂ'i‘ l-zjg E:E-_#ﬁ- T S.w-g <
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § gr_ﬁg—%_g B s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25° 7%  25.00 ER-EE S
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ 5. 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation:
TOTAL h

_ : )33.90 . : - ; ,
» ' : Presiding Judge % (RSN
Clerk of Coust/ Deputy Clerk Q‘)-M @i Judge Code: (/) ok - &
Court Reporter: Chf’)’! )/nuna ' Sentence Date: J/t j # /ﬁ)j, RYSYTICE

SCCA/217 (03/2011)







£
WITNESSES .

_
Aiken County me:m
Brad Wertz

Law Enforcement Case #: 12-066085

KNM

DOCKET NO. 2013GS0200766

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

ARREST <<>_~_»>Z._. NUMBER

~o5>88~8§ r\?f?k <

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY TERM 2013

\r\t %@8&

THE STATE

CCP&GS,
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RIVE]

0cT 2 1 2013
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DAVID EUGENE ROSIER, JR.

ACTION OF OW>ZO JURY
| EUWE St
7 S )
Foprs 72 el
w CDR #: 0116
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: May 9, 2013 " Indictment for
VERDICT w
: MURDER
|
| § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 WOy,
M . C : J,s::_.. \\ .
T P SAAT TE :
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INDICfMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
- MURDER

)
- “COUNTY-OF AIKEN™ =~ ="~ -
B ) §16- 03 0010 16-03-0020

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on May 13, 2013 the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon thelr oath

That DAVID EUGENE ROSIER JR d|d in Alken County on or about November
10, 2012, felonlously wilfully and wrth malice aforethought then and there le and
.murder Donnie Davis by means of shooting him in the chest and that the victim did die
in Alken County at 56 Church Street Bath South Carohna as a prOXImate result thereof

on November 10 2012 All in vuolatlon of Sectlon 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code

of Laws (1 976) as amended
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; Agamst the peace and drgnlty of the State and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provrded

: J STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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STATE Of SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
“COUNTY OF Aiken g

STATE &7 VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0200767

S, David Eugene Rosier Ir ) A/WES 2012A0210200604 B

AKA- i ) Date of Offense: 11/7106/2012

Race:  White Sex: M Age: 45 ) S.C.Code & ;. 16-23-0490

o, < SRR e

Address: 176 Nickleson Rd )

City.State,Zip:  Trenton. SC 29847 & - S "

DL#: 4 ROIYO0S SID#: SC00548584 g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [CIPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime. if not also sentenced to life without parole or death _

in violation of & 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[X] NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [_JMandatory GPS(CSC [[1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense. [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is://[_-wnhout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommengation by the State.
ATTEST: . . . .
S V) oW (LS 3w
[%M KW SC Bar# Defendant ‘Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @(atebepartmem of Corrections,  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/m@) (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatiei, which are incorporated by reference. — ‘
[ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:201:5 —6L-O2 wo syl é
[.] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ‘
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: '@@gé
[_JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP ;sgg - ,
- g8%g
Total:  § - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servicg Brgptoyment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED  []] 95y . .o
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.  EZEH o« -
H ; g -
May serve W/E begining 8 °§“°§ EL IR > R
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling : “’§ N\__’ K'*uj 3
. £y - QR
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing % NgE
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecEiveSuiak I
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (00O, 0O pmis.of § _ _ begi[fr{ :9:8 = 8- .
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S ¢ , | myeE 8 %g .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 S —— paidio P“b"cgm%’ﬁg guad.. ETL
§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 TS Other: — =225t ~ é.:"
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Eggg_gg (... 2
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A3 0o =839+ d g-
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) © 8150 $ DYAES
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca. § - [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
;3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.490 during probation.
+TOTAL $§ [33.G60
A _ /57(/% 7 Presiding Judge W
Clerk-ot-Court/ Deputy Clerk 4\_//_1\9\—,90._ Judge Code: 20 >, - .
Court Reporter: Q/L\ﬂ/\,u é/@«m;/ ’ v Sentence Date: M /(7, )/O s

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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_ . DOCKET NO. 2013GS0200767

WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina
Brad Wertz | County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 12-066085
|

i
i
t

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

>mmmmﬁv<§xm>zq zcﬁ«m\c, @ 20 MAY TERM 2013

THE STATE
VS.

: . DAVID EUGENE ROSIER, JR.
ACTION OF Ow>ZU JURY ,

\m;ﬂ_ INY-

\?\»Q(L“ v\d N\.\§

CDR #: 0549

Foreperson of OB:Q Jury
Date: May 9, 2013! Indictment for

VERDICT

§ 16-23-0490 o

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: _
;

Y i
b

1

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR’
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INDICTMENT FOR
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON.DURING
- . “COMMISSION OF A'VIOLENT CRIME .

STATE OF SOUT;H’CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN ... ...

- g

§ 16:23-0490

At a Court '(:'):flG.e'neral Sessions, convened on May 13. 2013, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County pré‘sént Upoh their oath:

That DAVID EUGENE ROSIER, .JR. did in'-Aik’en. County on or about November
10, 2012, bossess or visibly display a firearm during the commission or attempted
commission of a violent cfime, to wit: Mu'rd‘er, all in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code

of Laws of South Carélina (1976), as:amended.
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 Against the peace and dignity- of the State, and'c‘ontrary‘to‘the' sta.tuté‘iri,,s'uch case made and

provided.

: *"‘“/\- —
- \_J- STROM.THURMOND, SOLICITOR _




ARREST WARRANT

© . 2012A0210200604

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

E . THE STATE 12066085

: against

David Eugene Rosier, Jr

. Address: -, 176 Nicholson Rd
\".. ' Trenton, SC 29847-2628
: Phone: ssn: SNy
+Sex: M- Race: W Height: 6 Weight: 240
. DL State: !

DOB8: Agency ORI #  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:
" Prosecuting Officer:

Aiken County Sheriff
“Inv. Brad Wertz - 5015
Offense: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent
crime, if not also sentenced to Tife without parole
’ Offense Code: - 0549
Code/Ordinance Sec:* 16-23-0490

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL

K] Countyr [ Municipaiity of ) AFFIDAVIT sCcasin
Aiken )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Brad Wertz who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant David Fugene Rosier, Jr

did within this county and state on or about 11/10/2012 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carofina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Aiken )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Po
dcath

ssession of weapon during violent crime. if not also sentenced 1o life without parolc or

I further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 11/10/12 at approx. 2200 hrs. the defendant. David Lugene Rosier Jr. did unlawfully possess a fircarm which he used to commit
the violent crime of murder by using the firearm to shoot and kill Donnic James Davis. This incident occurred at 56 Church St
Bath. in Aiken County. SC and is in violation of section 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws as Amended.

" This waranl 15 CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE 7 Trs
D County/ D Municipality of

5 1o be arrested and

The accused
brought™ before. me to be
dealt’ with according to the law.

(L.S.)
B m.czm_:a of Judge
Date:
5
i
e 'RETURN
_.>A &8 y - of this ar warrant was \vered to
*_defendant p v A’
| A LY
on

.RETURN WARRANT TO: '
-General Sessions
. POBox583
g 109 Park Avenue
- Aiken, SC 29802

~ ' ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

'
I3

4

ORIGINAL

-
Ved
Signature of Affiant .,
rl\
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) m\ .
E County/ D Municipality of )| Afiants Address N.So Hampton Avenue North East
) Aiken, SC 29801-

Aiken Affiant's Telephone (803)642-1763

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

't appearing from the above affidavit that there  are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 11/10/2012 defendant  David Eugene Rosier, Jr

did violate the criminal faws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crimie, if not also sentenced Lo life without parole or
death . .

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me ) "

11/14/2012 ‘
o > A ) Judge's Address 435 Wire Road
Sy ) Aiken, SC 29801-

) as set forth below:

s o 9 Judge's Telephone  (803)642-2044
Meclanie Dubose )
Judge Code: 7264 ) Issuing Court: . Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL






ARREST WARRANT

2012A0210200597

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. County/ _H_ Municipality of

F. ed
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  5& avermey Gomcra
@ County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT wmﬁmw_woou
Aiken ) wor (ML (B W)
Personally appeared before me the affiant Inv. Brad Wertz who
bging duly sworn deposes and says that defendant David m:mo:o Rosier, Ir

qmﬂm:nma
on

BI.EF
2\

mchxz <<>mx>zq TO:
-+ General Sessions
. PPOBox 583
-.109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802 .

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

- Aiken did within this county and state on orabout  |1/10/2012 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carofina (or ordinance of E County/ D Municipality of Aiken )
iKY o ) THE STATE 12-066085 in the following particulars:
i . . against DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
" UmSQ m:mosa Rosier, Jr - Murder / Murder
;>am.‘mmm 176 Nickleson Rd
- Trenton, SC 29847- . . )
AN - e | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
.-Phone: - the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
" Sex. M Race: W, e - - . . S
DL wim. : DL# UPON INFORMATION AND BELIEF ON 11-10-2012 APPROXIMATELY 2200 HRS. THE DEFENDANT DAVID EUGENE
o D ) ROSIER JR DID WITH MALICE AFORETHOUGHT SHOOT AND KILL THE VICTIM DONNILE JAMES DAVIS WITH AN
DoB:- Y D £ mOoowoooo UNKNOWN CALIBER HANDGUN. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRING AT 56 CHURCH STREET. BATH. SOUTH CAROLINA
Prosecuting >am:n<”, >_rm: Oo::Q m:n:ww WITHIN THE COUNTY OF AIKEN AND BEING IN VIOLATION 16-03-0010 OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS
Prosecuting Officer: _=<. Brad Wertz - 5015 AS AMENDED.
Offense:, Murder, / Murder
Offense Code: 0116 .
Code/Ordi . -16-03-0010 .
Comonmurcs i 1G0T o Joihi (eflomer sac:
This_ warranl is CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE  n the N
[ L STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
County/ Mun lity of
D ty/ [ ] Municipality o K] Couny [] Moniipaity o y| Afants Adaress 420 IE:Eo: Avenue North East
, ) The accused ) Aiken, SC 29801-
s -to be arrested and brought befors me to be Aiken Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763
_denlt with according to the ‘law.
Sy S ARREST WARRANT
I Signature of Judge
Date: o TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
; it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
. RETURN 1171072012 David Eugene Rosier, J
oo“? of ‘this amest warrant was delivered to on or about defendant avl dsenc Rosier, ot

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

) as set forth below:

Murder / Murder

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are em
her before me forthwith to be dealt
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed beforg me

on 11/11/2012

powered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
ccording to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

)
)

)

Judge's Address

rm:m_ov\, SC 29834
Judge's Teleptone  (803)593-5171

Carl Stuart _=w_ov\ )
Judge Code: 5848 ) Issuing Court: H Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL






STATE OF \()UTH( \R()Ll\\ ") . :
o . ) : AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) ' APPLICATION FOR \PP()IN TED COUNSEL

STATE VS, ' \\\jXSbJ Cﬁ\ (: L)SHLLAQ, :E;®\§{Q4/ \_!G"
ARREST WARRANT / TICKET & CHARGE: Po=s.Y Cf Weapon o, Ul Ccf e
2ol Aoz . o2 - opof
N\
\

I ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? Y ES_ :\'()*'_/ Ifyes. Please state the name and address of vour cimployer and the

smount of vour salary or wages per month andior w ook,

NAME: ADDRESS:
NET WAGES: § WEEKLY 7 BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

I No. please state the name and address of your former cionplover, date of termination and the amount of vour salury or wages.

EMPLOYER: —

NET WAGES: $ WEEKLY/ BI WEEKLY/ MONTHLY DATE OF TERMINATION;

2. HOUSEHOLD MENBER(S) EMPLOYER (ifapplicable): _ _

NET WAGES: § WEEKLY 7 BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

3 Have you or houschold meinber(s) received within the past twelve months any inoncy from any of the tollowing sources?

A Business, Profession or Sclf-Employment? Yos No |

b, Rent Payments, Interest or Dividends? Yes No |

¢ Pensions, Annuities or Lite Insurance Payments? Yes No

d. Gitts or Inheritanee? Yes__ No

¢ Any Other Saurce (including Unemplovinent. Retirement, Dis: ability and‘or Food Stamps)? Yes No_

L]

I the answer to any question above is “Yos ™ please lise the source of the moncy and the amount received swithin the last 12 monihs,
SOLRCE: - o _AMOUNT: . L

i ll\'l' BY NAMEAGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOUL ANY PE RSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT LPON YOU FOR SUPPORT
SDHCANCE BESTDE FACH FIOMW S CH Y OU ¢ U\I'HIH FE TOWARD THEIR \l Il’i)n(l

SOANMES — NG RELATIONSHIP: WIOUNT S

SN / Gk REL A FIONSHEP: ) WOENT S
! ' . ) ) NG RELATIONSHIP: CONNMOENT S

NANME

5. DOYOU HAVE CASHLOR DO YOU HAVE ANY MONMNEY (N N CHEC f\l\(l(”(\\\l\(l\ ACCOUNT

CASHE § ———— CHECKING: 3 LT NAVINGS: S —

O DO YO OWN AN QR NL ESTATE, STOORS, BONDS NOTES GROTIER N MU ABLE PROPEREY. FNCLUEDING
ORDINARY HOUSEHOED FVRNISHESGS ASND CLOTHNG? YES i SN —

PEEASE SNPECHEY




7. LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU OWN (YEAR, MAKE, MODELY:

PAID FOR? YES  NO.___ AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) §_

% DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT OR MORTGAGE? M,Ls 5‘{‘9\?“\6/ Wjﬁ@"\
0. AMOUNT OF DEBTS. LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC.? ‘

— ' AMOUNTS

[ do sulemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application tor counsel does contain a true and tull
account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsoever without exception, which [ or any person in trust
for me have or at the time of my possession had, or am, or was in any way respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or
reversion. and that [ have not at any time since charges were made against me or betore, directly or indirectly sold, leased,
assigned, or otherwise disposed ofany property, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise. other than mentioned herein.

[ understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who is
provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense. I understand
such claim shatl be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where [, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the Court, part
or all of such a claim is reducéd to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (30)

days notice that judgment will be entered.

1 understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(b), [ am required to pay a non-refunduble $40.00 upplication fee to the
Public Defender’s Office for public defender services or other uppointed counsel,

[ am financially unable to ¢mploy counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. [ understand that Lam
entitled to at least 30 days notice before a claim against me may be reduced to judgment, and 1 do hereby waive the right to such

RS

notice.
//Appfncum_/
Sworn, (6 bifore me this %_ day of B L Q)L,U“QJ@/( 220 '__/_éj

7

! -y
[y ’ 1 S
\»‘;/
RACE: \}\) SEX M AGE: Lfg v N AL COUT ONBOND

SN . BN DAL OF ARREST: [\ -1&
DATE OF BIR T e HOND AMOUN T

abbress [ 16 &¢J&p\5@%{2é BONDSMAN: _

Y X SI’A\I'I{:TM_\%@Q_/\,_W SC 338((7 " CODEFENDANTS:

Lo 43q — Z_,,_&&’Q{gg«‘; ce/(}

—-bheapplicantscequest-foeconnselis hereby— (m:~ Q . ig_ -
\/ :

/. GRANTED adues Clorkoor I)\;i‘rtxlj."(,'fcl".\'

(2-4-12_

Notary Public tor Seuth Carolimy. My compission expires: Z—éq '[(3

CDENLED DATE



STATE OF SOLTH CAROLINA ) . . . . N
o ) - AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND. .
COUNTY OF AIKEN _ APPLICATION FOR APPOIN HD(()( NSEL

s Daid Eppue, Posior .

ARREST WARRANT [CKET & CHARGE: Zo‘?/ AOZ ) [OC (905‘?7-' MU(&@,—

I ARE YOU PRESENTLY ENIPLOYED? YES ,\()7(

ametont of Vour salary or swages per month and or weck.

Ives, Please state the name and address of vowr conplover and e

NAME: o ADDRESS: e
NETWAGES: S < WEEKLY ¢ BIWEEKLY 7 NIONTHLY

It N please state the name and address of vonr former coiplover. date of termination and the amount of Ve salary: or wages.

EMPLOYER: \bg(;.bke, i

NETWAGES: $  WEEKLY- B WEEKLY MONTHLY DATE OF TERMINATION:
2 HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER (it applicable): L
NETWAGES: S WEEKLY ¢ BI-WEEKLY ¢ MONTHLY

3. Have you vr houschold memberts) received within the past twebve months aiy money from .y ot the tfollowing sources?

A Business, Protession ur Selt-Employment? Yes No
b, Rent Payments. [nterest or Dividends? Yes No

¢ Pensions, Anauvities or Lite Insurance Payments? Yes . No

Jd. Gitts or Inheritance? Yes No

e, Any Other Sunree tincluding Unemployinent, Retirement, Disability andior Food Stampsy? - Yes No

It the mwer foame cstion above v Yoy T please lise die sonrce of dicmoney cond the ameonnt veccived swithin he fase 12 monthy

SOURCE: ANMOE N
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ST LIST IHL l‘!PF()[ \Hll(ll(\)\()l ()\‘4\’(\[ AR, \l\KF \1()[)![) S S

| PAIDFORY YES 7. NO . AMOUNTOF l’\\\ll\u\n ' L
L o L s stae!
X, DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT OR MORTGAGE? (LS S f)_\t[(/“&”u-) Gon

9 AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETCY

AMOUNT § ~———

[ do solemaly swear that the intormation reported by me tor this application tor counsel does contain atrue and tull
account ot all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and etfects whatsoever without exception, which Tor my person inin
for nie have orat the time of my possession had, or am, or wis inany way respect, entitled to, m possesston, remainder or
reversion, and that Fhave notat any tine since charges were made agamst me or betore, directly or indirectly sold, Teased,
assighed, or utherwise disposed ot any property, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise, other than mentioned heren.

[ understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who is
provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount ¢qual to the costs of representation less !
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender otfice and/or the Commission on {ndigent Defense. T understasn
such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that th
fiting of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the Court, pa
or all of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (3
days notice that judgment will be entered.

[ understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(b), I um required to pay a non-refundable $40.00 application fee to the
Public Defender’s Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel.

I am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. [ understand that [
entitled to at least 30 days notice betore a claim against me may be reduced to judgment, and [ do heruby waive the right to sud’

notice.
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NE's request tor counsel is hereby LW/O
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